

Central Noble Board of Education Meeting August 17, 2021 5:00pm

Central Noble Administrative Offices 200 E. Main St., Albion, IN 46701

MINUTES

The Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education met in regular session on Tuesday, August 17 at the Central Noble Administrative Offices.

Those in attendance were as follows: Troy Gaff, Tyler Osenbaugh, Tyler Schuller, Eric Custer, Jason Schoeff and Jamie Howard. Also in attendance were Lydia Gard, Robby Morgan, Jared Knipper along with additional staff and members of the public. Joe McQueen represented the media.

Eric Custer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

With no public comments, the meeting moved to the Budget Hearing, which opened at 5:00 p.m.

Mr. Osenbaugh reviewed the information from the prior meeting seeking approval to advertise the budget. There was no objection to doing so. The hearing closed at 5:03 p.m.

The meeting then moved to regular business.

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the following consent items:

- A. Approval of Minutes from the July 20th and August 3rd Meetings
- B. Approval of the July 23rd and August 10th Payroll and Claims from July 21st through August 17th.
- C. Acceptance of Resignation of Stacy Kazyaka-Bonar, 2nd Shift Custodian and Denise (Dee) Green as Jr/Sr High IA

The motion passed, 3-0

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Hire Stacy Kazyaka-Bonar as CN Primary Media Assistant.

The motion passed, 3-0

Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Elizabeth Erazo as Jr/Sr High Spanish Teacher. The motion passed, 3-0

Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Kendal Rupert as Jr/Sr High Science Teacher.

The motion passed, 3-0

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Hire David Thompson as Jr. High Football Coach.

The motion passed, 3-0

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Hire Monica Walters as Jr. High Soccer Coach. The motion passed, 3-0 Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Mariah Keirn as Jr. High Soccer Assistant Coach. The motion passed, 3-0 It was also noted that Mr. Gaff approved the hiring of Nelson Smith and Jason Buchs as Sub Bus Drivers. The meeting then moved on to Action Items. Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Approve Deeming Textbooks Obsolete. The motion passed, 3-0 Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Approve the Purchase of a new SRO Vehicle, a 2015 Durango from the Noble County Sheriff's Department. The motion passed, 3-0 With no further business, the meeting moved to Superintendent and Administrator Comments: Mr. Gaff gave updates on the building and athletics fields projects, noting that roofing should be fully complete by September 11, Grass is planted and lights are installed on the soccer field and that lights are start on the Softball and Baseball Diamonds. He also noted his conversation with Dr. Gaff regarding a surge in cases in the area and the importance of flu shots this fall season. Mr. Knipper & Mr. Morgan both stated that they are getting into good routines and the year has started off really well. Mrs. Gard spoke briefly on the Freshman Orientations occurring during Cougar U and the information being covered regarding Graduation Pathways. With no additional comments, the meeting was adjourned at 5:16 p.m. followed by the signing of documents. **Eric Custer** Erin Schoeff

Tyler Schuller

Jason Schoeff

Amanda Lock